
state of Florida

Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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September 11, 2015

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

Clayton Lewis, US Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering (J^
Docket No. 140219-WU-Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C.

Please file the attached Alturas Meter Test Results in the above mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 11, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 05664-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Terri Jones

From: Clayton Lewis
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:12 PM
To: Terri Jones

Subject: FW: Alturas meter test

Please add this email train to Docket No. 140219.

Thank you

From: Clayton Lewis
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 4:00 PM
To: 'L.szabo@rogers.com'
Cc: Kelley Corbari; Martha Golden; Sonica Bruce; Laura King; Matthew Vogel; Shannon Hudson; Stan Rieger
Subject: FW: Alturas meter test

Mr. Szabo,

The FRWA meter test results recommend that the master flow meter for Alturas be repaired or replaced. If
you intend to repair or replace the meter, and would like those cost considered in this rate case, please
provide an invoice showing that the work has been completed or bids for the work to be completed no later
than October 5, 2015.

Thank you,

Clayton K. Lewis
Division of Engineering
850 413-6578

—Original Message—
From: Kelley Corbari
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:50 AM
To: Clayton Lewis; Jeffery Small; Keino Young; Kelley Corbari; Laura King; Martha Golden; Matthew Vogel; Sonica Bruce
Subject: FW: Alturas meter test

FYI I will file this in the docket file

Kelley F. Corbari,
Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section Office of the General Counsel FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Email: KCorbari(S)psc.state.fi.us
Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234
Direct Fax: (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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—Original Message—
From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 9:49 AM
To: 'LSZABO'

Subject: RE: Alturas meter test

Thank you Mr. Szabo.

Did FRWA give you a report as well? FRWA will typically do a full report which is several pages. Could you also please
send me the report when you receive it?

I hope you had a nice weekend as well.

Thanks,

Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,
Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section Office of the General Counsel FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us
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
From: LSZABO [mailto:l.szabo@rogers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08,2015 9:12 AM
To: Kelley Corbari
Cc: l.szabo(5)rogers.com
Subject: Alturas meter test

Good Morning Ms. Kelley,

I hope you had a chance to relax and enjoy the Labor Day weekend.

I have just realized I did not send you the result of the FRWA Alturas meter test.

Regards,

Leslie Szabo




